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From: Angela Kurth
To: Barnhart, Laura; PRP_Inspector
Cc: markv@shortys.com
Subject: RE: Field Activity Notification / Fletchers Happy Dolphin Bar & Grill / Fletchers Happy Dolphin Bar & Grill / PO No:

C23487
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:49:52 PM
Attachments: PSB LOCATION MAP.pdf
Importance: High

Field Activity Notification
Fletchers Happy Dolphin Bar & Grill
5717 18th Street East
Ellenton, Manatee County, Florida 34222
FDEP Facility ID: 418945410
Discharge Date (Program/Score): 06/02/1998 (PLRIP/10)
PO No: C23487/ PRP Reference No.: 742-052B
 
Hello - Please accept this email as notification of scheduled field activities.   CES will be
onsite the following dates to perform the field activities as authorized under the referenced
PO.  A Site Map with the proposed soil boring location is attached.
 
DPT Install & Groundwater Sampling – May 1-2, 2024. The work on each day will be
completed early in the morning.
 
Property Owners: If the business location is tenant occupied, please inform them of the
upcoming field work. During the scheduled field date(s), it will be necessary to move any
equipment, cars/trucks or any obstructions at the locations of the proposed soil
borings and/or monitoring wells and have all gates unlocked for access.
 
In addition, please forward any as-builts or site maps you have depicting the locations of
petroleum storage system layout and/or any underground utilities.
 
Tenants: The FDEP has an executed access agreement with the Property Owner for the
above referenced parcel.  Field work will be completed per the referenced PO and under the
terms of the signed and executed access agreement.
 
Thank you –
 
Angela
 
Angela Kurth
Project Manager / Environmental Scientist
CES / CEC JV PRP Contract Manager
700 Desoto Avenue, Brooksville, Florida 34601
(352) 796-3374 office | (904) 993-3113 mobile
akurth@creativeenvironmental.com email
www.creativeenvironmental.com website
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